



BUILDING CODE UPDATE COMMITTEE

Minutes for the July 10, 2024 Meeting.

Name	Present		Means of Participation
	Yes	No	
Darrel Cross	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	In Person
Robert Larue	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	NA
Kris Griffith	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	In Person
John Hawkins	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	In Person
Chip Bradway	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	In Person
David Cook	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	In Person
James Murua	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	In Person

MEETING DETAILS

Date: July 10, 2024

Time: 9:00am

Location: Indiana Government Center South, Conference Room B

1. Call to Order

Meeting was called to order at 9:08am.

2. Roll Call

A roll call was taken to determine member participation. A quorum was met. See above for details regarding attendees and means of participation.

3. Review of June Minutes

Change reference in proposal 383 to ASCE 7-22. Committee **approved** minutes.

4. Review of Code Change Proposals and Fiscal Impact

- i. **342 – 304.1 – Business Group B** – Mr. Cross submitted two alternate code change proposals. **Tabled.**

- ii. **353 – 918 – Emergency Responder Communication Coverage – Tabled** without discussion while we wait on Mr. Frost and Mr. Patarino. Some discussion was had on getting radio coverage experts in to discuss potential workable alternatives.
- iii. **373 – 909.18.8 – Testing for Smoke Control** – Chapter 17 defines scope of testing. If proposal adopted, Chapter 17 may not have an effect under current statutory language. Substantial discussion was had on testing methods and standards absent specific statutory requirements, as well as current methods and practices of testing and procedure. **Withdrawn.**
- iv. **374 – 909.19 – System Acceptance Test – Withdrawn.**
- v. **375 – 909.20.6.3 – Acceptance and Testing – Withdrawn.**
- vi. **376 – 909.3 – Special Inspection and Test Requirements – Withdrawn.**
- vii. **392 – 1809.5 – Frost Protection** – Carryover amendment changing snow map to snow chart. **Approved.**

5. Other Committee Business

Mr. Cook and Mr. Hawkins asked about the status of Mr. Hunter Cullen’s proposals. Director Dyer informed the Committee that discussions with Mr. Cullen were ongoing, but the proposals were not in a place that could meet the minimum requirements to bring a proposal before the Committee, but that staff continues to work with him to get the proposals into the right format.

Mr. Hawkins noted that there is no fiscal impact from Chapters 16 to 25.

6. Next Meeting

The next meeting of the Indiana Building Code Update Committee shall take place on **Wednesday, August 16, 2024 at 9:00am**. The meeting will be held in the **Indiana Government Center South** in **Conference Room C**. The meeting will also be streamed live via Microsoft Teams.

Public notice and virtual/electronic meeting access details will be provided on the Committee’s Web Page in advance of the meeting. Additional discussion was had regarding how certain aspects of the code interact with statutes, grandfathered projects, and other codes.

7. Closing Comments and Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 10:30am.

